
J:\Committees\Operations\23 Agendas & Minutes\Meeting Reminder.docx 

Houston Area HIV Services Ryan White Planning Council 
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2223 West Loop South, Suite 240, Houston, Texas 77027 
832 927-7926 telephone; 713 572-3740 fax 

http://rwpchouston.org  
 
 

 
MEMO 

 
To: 2023 Operations Committee 

Ronnie Galley, Co-Chair Kenia Gallardo 
Cecilia Ligons, Co-Chair Josh Mica 
Skeet Boyle Allen Murray 
Johanna Castillo  

 
Copy:  Crystal Starr       Mauricia Chatman        
  Rodriga Avila       Tiffany Shepherd 

Glenn Urbach         Sha’Terra Johnson 
   
From:  Tori Williams 
 
Date:  Tuesday, July 11, 2023 
 
Re:  Meeting Announcement 
 
Please note the following meeting information:    
 
       Operations Committee Meeting 

11:00 a.m., Tuesday,  July 18, 2023 
 

To join the Zoom meeting, click on the following link: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81938771756?pwd=cnhFMHBsdTJWMTdZWmNEbjBjdG82Zz09 

Meeting ID: 819 3877 1756     Passcode: 817550 
Or, use your telephone to dial in at: 346 248-7799 

 
Please RSVP to Rod, even if you cannot attend the meeting.  She can be reached at: 
Rodriga.Avila@harriscountytx.gov  or by telephone at 832 927-7926. 
 
We look forward to seeing you soon!  
 

 
 
  


















































































